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Brad Bodenmiller

From: Sara Early <searly@unioncountyohio.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 10:02 AM
To: Luke Sutton
Cc: Brad Bodenmiller; Gram Dick
Subject: Variances
Attachments: 2-28-24 R24-107 VARIANCE _001.pdf; 2-28-24 R2-108 VARIANCE _001.pdf; 2-28-24 

R24-109 VARIANCE_001.pdf; 2-28-24 R24-110T VARIANC_001.pdf

Good Morning, 
 
Attached are copies of the Coughlin Kia/Commercial Development Variance Requests and the engineer’s 
memorandum you submitted for consideration today. 
 
I will send you journalized copies of the variances when they are available. 
 
Please note the following resolution numbers and status of the variance requests. 
 
Variance #1 – Resolution 24-107 – Approved  
Variance #2 – Resolution 24-108 – Approved 
Variance #3 – Resolution 24-109 – Approved  
Variance #4 – Resolution 24-110T – Tabled  
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to me if I may be of further assistance. 
 
Thank you! 
 
Sara 
 
Sara Early 
Clerk to the Board 
Union County Commissioners 
233 West Sixth Street, Marysville, OH 43040 
Ph.: (937) 645-3110│Fax: (937) 645-3173│ searly@unioncountyohio.gov  
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